
 

 
 
Thomas A. Conley, CHP 
Radiation Safety Officer 

 

 

 
 

2650 Shawnee Mission Pkwy.  Westwood, KS 66213  kucancercenter.org 

 
January 27, 2021 
 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region III 
Material Licensing Section 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
Lisle, IL 60532 –4352 
 
 
RE: Notifications in Accordance with 10 CFR 35.14 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 

 
 

In accordance with 10 CFR 35.14(b) please accept this as notification that the following 
physicians and physicists have permanently discontinued performance of duties as 
authorized users or authorized medical physicists under the University of Kansas Cancer 
Center, Nuclear Regulatory Commission Radioactive materials license, number 24-32517-
01.   
 

Authorized User 

Mark Perry, MD 

Authorized Medical Physicist 

Habeeb Saleh, Ph.D. 

 
 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Thomas A. Conley, CHP, RRPT 
Director Radiation Safety/Radiation Safety Officer 
The University of Kansas Health System 
Phone 913-588-1713 | Cell 620-757-8459 | Pager 913-917-1261  
Fax 913-945-8789| tconley3@kumc.edu 
4000 Cambridge, MS 3011, Kansas City, KS 66160 

 

mailto:tconley3@kumc.edu
tconley3
Tom Conley Signature



From: Song, Taehoon
To: Willour, Jeffrey
Cc: Pavon, Sandy
Subject: FW: University of Kansas Cancer Center, license number 24-32517-01, AU and AMP Notification
Date: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 11:28:00 AM
Attachments: Univ of KS Cancer Center Perry Saleh AU Notification letter.pdf

HI Jeffrey,
 
Please process into ADAMS.
 
Thank you,
Taehoon
 
From: RidsRgn3MailCenter Resource <RidsRgn3MailCenter.Resource@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 10:51 AM
To: Song, Taehoon <Taehoon.Song@nrc.gov>
Cc: Pavon, Sandy <Sandy.Pavon@nrc.gov>
Subject: FW: University of Kansas Cancer Center, license number 24-32517-01, AU and AMP
Notification
 
Hi Tae,
This came into the RIDSMAIL for distribution. This is in relation to ML. I
thought best I forwarded to you. CC’d Sandy.
 
Thank you.
 
Tykesha
 
 

From: Tom Conley <tconley3@kumc.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 9:59 AM
To: RidsRgn3MailCenter Resource <RidsRgn3MailCenter.Resource@nrc.gov>
Cc: DARRIN KISTLER <dkistler@kumc.edu>; Steve Howard <showard2@kumc.edu>; Jason Barney
<jbarney@kumc.edu>
Subject: [External_Sender] University of Kansas Cancer Center, license number 24-32517-01, AU and
AMP Notification
 
Please accept the attached as notification that Dr. Mark Perry and Dr. Habeeb Saleh
have discontinued practice under the above referenced license.
 
 
 
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
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